From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK

To: Martinez, Jacquelynn

Subject: FW: CrR3.1/CrRLJ3.1/JuCR9.2 STDS - Standards for Indigent Defense
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:16:25 PM

----- Original Message-----

From: Michaela Barrett <michaela@rose-labyrinth.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:13 PM

To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: Re: CrR3.1/CrRLJ3.1/JuCR9.2 STDS - Standards for Indigent Defense

[You don't often get email from michaela@rose-labyrinth.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/I earnAboutSenderldentification ]

External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State Courts Network. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the email, and know the content is
safe. If a link sends you to a website where you are asked to validate using your Account and Password, DO NOT
DO SO! Instead, report the incident.

True justice requires that every defendant have access to an attorney who is in a position to provide a thorough and
competent defense. A public defender who is exhausted and overbooked is not in such a position. And this is not just
true justice for an individual, but for society at large; the incarceration of the innocent not only destroys lives, but
also fractures communities and families and leaves true criminals free to reoffend.

Michaela Barrett
(they/them)
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